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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Paranjape Schemes
(Construction) Limited (“the Holding Company”), and its subsidiaries listed in Annexure A (Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise of the consclidated
balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the consofidated statement of Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as "the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2019, of its consolidated loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
{10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for aur opinion,

We did not audit the financial statements of 7 subsidiaries, and 2 jointly controlled entities, whose
financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 6,137.212 Million as at 31st March, 2019, and total
Revenues of Rs. 2,515.416 Million and net cash inflows amounting to Rs, 10.045 Million for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management of the Holding Company and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, in so far as it relates to amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries
and jointly controlled entities, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and Jointly controlled entities is based solely on the
reparts of the other auditors.
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We did not audit the financial statements of 2 subsidiaries whose financial statements refiect total
assets of Rs.965.068 Million as at March, 2019, total revenues of Rs.Nil and net cash outflow
amounting to Rs. 67.780 Million for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements. These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us by
the management and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on
such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not material to the

group.

Qur opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and reports of the other auditors and the financial statements certified by
the Management.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whote, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

KEY AUDIT MATTER

HOW WE ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT MATTER

The Group has adopted Ind AS 115
i.e. Revenue from Contracts with
Customers which is the new revenue
accounting standard. The application
and transition to this accounting
standard is complex and therefore, is
an area of focus in the audit.

The revenue standard establishes a
comprehensive framework  for
determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. This

involves  certain  key judgments
relating to identification of distinct
performance obligations,

determination of transaction price of
identified performance obligation, the
appropriateness of the basis used to
measure revenue recognized over a
period. The Group has adopted Ind
AS 115 and accounted for the
revenue accordingly.

Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 115,
Revenue from contracts with Customers (‘Ind AS 115°),
which is the new revenue accounting standard, includes

the following -

We,

+ Evaluated the design and implementation of the
processes and internal  controls  relating to
implementation of the new revenue accounting
standard;

+ Evaluated the detailed analysis performed by
management on revenue streams by selecting samples
for the existing contracts with customers and considered
revenue recognition policy in the current period in
respect of those revenue streams;

+ Evaluated the changes required in revenue recognition
as per the new accounting standard;

+ Evaluated the cumulative effect adjustments as at April
1, 2018 for compliance with the new revenue standard;
and

+ Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures
provided under the new revenue standard and assessed
the completeness and mathematical accuracy of the
relevant disclosures.
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Assessment of Net Realisable Value
of Properties under Development
{Work in Progress) and Completed
Properties held for sale
{Constructed units)

We focused on this net realisable
value assessment because the
determination of the net realisable
values  of  Properties under
Development and Properties held for
sale involved critical accounting
estimates on the selling price, variable
selling expenses and estimated costs
of completion of Properties under
Development.

k.

We understood, evaluated and validated the
internal control over the processes in determining
the costs to completion of Properties under
Development and net realisable values of
Properties held for Sale and Properties under
Development based on prevailing market
conditions

ii. As part of our risk assessment in this area, we

compared the relevant Properties under
Development and Properties held for Sale balances
against the result of management’s net realisable
value assessment made in the prior years to
consider, with hindsight, whether management's
net realisable value assessment estimation process
had been subject to management bias,

We then challenged the reasonableness of
management’s key estimates for:

« Estimated selling price which is based on the

prevailing market conditions, we compared the
estimated selling price to the recent market
transactions, such as the selling price of the pre-
sale units in the same project or the prevailing
market price of the comparable properties with
similar size, usage and location.

Estimated variable selling expenses as a
percentage of the related estimated price of the
properties, we compared the above estimated
percentage with the actual average selling
expenses to revenue ratio of the current year; and
Estimated costs of completion for Properties
under Development, we reconciled the estimated
costs up to the completion to the budgets
prepared and approved by the management and
examined, on a sample basis, the actual costs of
similar completed properties.

We found that estimates on the Net Realisable Value of
the properties were supported by the available
evidences.

Accuracy of revenues and onerous
obligations in respect of contracts
for estimating foreseeable
operating losses involves critical
estimates.

Analysis of future performances
require critical estimates to determine
revenues and liability for onerous
obligations. This estimate has a high
inherent uncertainty as it requires
consideration of progress of the
contract, efforts incurred till date and
efforts required to complete the
remaining  contract  performance

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

Evaluated and inspected the profitability reports
generated by the budgeting system.

Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to
recording of efforts incurred and estimation of
efforts required to complete the performance
obligations.

Selected a sample of contracts and through
inspection of evidence of performance of these
controls, tested the operating effectiveness of the
internal controls relating to efforts incurred and
estimated.

Selected a sample of contracts and performed g
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obligations.

retrospective review of efforts incurred with
estimated efforts to identify significant variations
and verify whether those variations have been
considered in estimating the remaining efforts to
complete the contract.

¢ Performed analytical procedures and test of details
for reasonableness of incurred and estimated
efforts.

Qur procedures did not identify any material exceptions.

Going Concern Assessment in view
of volatility in the Real Estate
Industry

The Real Estate Industry has recently
been a subject to a high degree of
volatility that has led to an
underperformance of the entities
operating in the sector, as compared
to the previous years. Being a capital
intensive industry in nature, this has
created a liquidity crunch for its
market participants creating
challenges to meet their cash flow
cbligations,

Due to the stringency of the cash
flows, the current assets of the Group
are exceeded by their operating
liabilities, thus rendering the Current
Ratio less than 1. The liquidity crunch
has resulted in delays in rmeeting
statutory obligations. The Holding
company, its subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities have on multiple
occastons taken resort to loans to tide
over the crunch, therefore making
debt servicing and finance cost a
significant aspect of our audit.

We analysed the steps taken by the respective
managerment of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries
and jointly controlled entities to resolve this liguidity
crunch. Qur audit procedures consisted of testing of
how the respective entities will be able to continue
meeting its obligations under the financing covenants
and statutes.

These tests or assessments are largely based on the
expectations of and the estimates made by the
respective management of the Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities. The
expectations and estimates can be influenced by
subjective elements such as estimated future cash flows,
forecasted results and margins from operatians,
Estimates are based on assumptions, including
expectations regarding future developments in the
economy and the market.

To address the audit of Borrowings, we inspected
documentary evidences, to ascertain whether all loans
have been recorded, verified all the material items that
were required to support the aforementioned
documents, schedules or records of liabilities, verified
advances and repayments during the year with the
cashbook, minutes, agreements or other
correspondences, obtained monthly summaries and
reviewed expenditures for reasonableness and
consistency over the current period. We specifically
enquired into and verified any unusual movements,
scrutinised  the  ledger accounts, verified  the
confirmations from the lender banks

We obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence
that finances costs are adequately supported and are
complete,

We also:

- verified interest, shown as paid or accrued, in
accordance with loan agreements,

- Checked, analysed, verified and re-performed the
calculations of Effective Interest Rate of Individual
Loans, their Treatment and Disclosure in the Financial
Statements.
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We assessed the possible mitigating actions identified
by management in the event that actual cash flows are
below forecast. The management has represented that
one of the major mitigating step taken by the
management of the Holding company is that it has
initiated the process of amalgamation of three of its
group entities viz
- Mentho! Developers Private Limited (MDPL},
- Matrix Developers Limited {MDL)
(formerly known as Matrix Developers Private
Limited); and
- Flagship Infrastructures Limited {FIL)
(formerly known as Flagship Infrastructures Private
Limited)
with Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited
(PSCL).

The appointed date of the scheme is April 1, 2017. Upen
the Scheme becoming effective, the Total assets and
Liabilities of MDL, MDPL and FIL shall merge with that of
PSCL, which the management believes will empower the
Group to meet its cash flow obligations with less friction
and ease the crunch.

The scheme of merger of Matrix Developers Limited
(MDL) with Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited
(PSCL) with application no. CP{CA.A)2766/MB/2018
with CA(C.AA)/130/MB/2018 was approved by the
Mumbai Bench of National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT} on June 24, 2019.

We found that the estimates and projections on the
Scheme of Amalgamation are fair and supported by the
evidences wherever necessary and no material
exceptions were found during our audit of Borrowings
and Finance Costs.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S
REPORT THEREON

The Haolding Company’s management and board of directors are responsible for the preparation of
the other information, The other information comprises the information included in the Holding
Campany’s Annual Report including the Board's Report and its Annexures, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our Auditor’s report thereon,

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consclidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other informatian, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s management and board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit and loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of consclidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and the Board of
Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each entity
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of each entity.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material




uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repert to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or canditions may cause the Group (Holding
Company and subsidiaries} to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cantent of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or
business activities within the Group tc express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion an the consolidated financial staternents,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that, to the extent
applicable, that;

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those boaoks.

¢. The consclidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consalidated statement of equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for
the purpose of the consolidated financial statements,

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Heolding Company
and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of respective companies, none of the directors of the Group Companies
incorporated in India are disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.
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B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,
2019 on its consolidated financial position of the Group (Refer Note 37) to the consolidated
financial statements.

b. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or Ind AS, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India during the year
ended March 31, 2019.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration
paid during the current year by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated
in India is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has
not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by
us.

For GOSAVI YARDI AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103340W.

CA. C.R.YARDI
Partner
Membership No. 033476
UDIN: 19033476AAAAMBT7656
Place: Pune

Date: September 28, 2019




ANNEXURE A
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
List of entities consolidated as at March 31, 2019

Athashri Homes Private Limited
Flagship Infrastructure Limited
Lavim Developers Private Limited

Linker Shelter Private Limited

1

2

3

4

5. Blue Ridge Golf Club Private Limited
6. Matrix Developers Limited

7. Paranjape Premises Private Limited
8. PSC Properties Private Limited

9. Peer Reality Private Limited

10. PSC Holdings Private Limited

11, Pristine Homes LLC

12, PSC Realtors Private Limited

13. Menthol Devefopers Private Limited

14. PSC Global Inc.

15. Athashri Astha

16. Gloria Associates

17. Kshitij Promoters and Developers

18. Paranjape Schermnes Bangalore

19. Paranjape Schemes Shelters

20. PSC Pacific

21. PSC Properties

22. Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited

23. Synergy Development Corporation Private Limited

24. La Casa Shelter LLP
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ANNEXURE B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 {f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub -
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of PARANJAPE SCHEMES
(CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED ("the Holding Company”} as of 31 March 2019, we have audited the
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, which are incorporated in India as of that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and jointly
controlled entities, which are incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
Internal Financial Controls based on the Internal Control over Financial Reporting criteria established
by the respective companies considering the essential components of Internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of chartered Accountants of India (ICAD). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective entity's polictes, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company, Its subsidiary Companies and its Jointly Controlled Entities, which are
incorporated in India, as applicable based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial comtrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial control system with reference to financial statements of
the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FIANNCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

(1) Pertaining to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financiat statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For GOSAVI YARDI AND CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 103340W,

QRO ¢

CA. C.R.YARDI
Partner
Membership No. 033476
Place: Pune

Date: September 28, 2019
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION]) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

2.1

2.2

Corporate Information:

PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED {"PSCL" or “the Company"} is a Company registered
under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at 101, Somnath, CTS No -988, Ville Parle (E),
Mumbai-7. Its parent and ultimate holding company is Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited. [t was
incorporated on September 18, 1987. PSCL together with its subsidiaries and joint arrangements
(collectively referred to as the ‘Group’} is primarily engaged in the business of promotion, construction
and development of integrated townships, residential & commercial complexes, multistoried buildings,
flats, houses, apartments, shopping malls, etc.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 were approved by the Board of
Directors and authorised for issue on September 28, 2019.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis of Preparation and presentation:

The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or liabillty, the company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purpose in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 Leases,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in Ind AS 2 Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 Impairment of assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Leve! 3 Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined
in whole or In part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices
from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available
market data.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

23

2.4

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and
expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.
The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the consolidated financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and differences between
actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the resuits are known/materialize.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the consolidated financial statements, which may
cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
is in respect of impairment of investments, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of
deferred tax assets and provisions and contingent liabilities. Refer Note 2.25 for details.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company, its
subsidiaries and joint arrangements. Control is achieved when the company:

a) has power over the investee;
b) is exposed or has rights, to variable returns from its involvements with the Investee; and
c) has the ability 1o use its powers to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the 1
investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee unilaterally. The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing,
whether or not the Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

a) the size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders;

b} potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties;

¢) rights arising from ather contractual arrangements; and

d) any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not have, the
current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting
patterns at previous shareholders' meetings.

Consalidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from
the date the Company gains control until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.
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(i}
(i}

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and the non-cantrolling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in
the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted
and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between

the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest
and

the previous carrying amount of the assets {including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-contralling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a Joint venture.

Business Combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their
fair value, except that:

« deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

s liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-
hased payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of
the acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date;
and

« assets {or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Nen-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in
the acquiree {if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the tiabilities assumed.

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Group determines whether
there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain
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purchase. Thereafter, the Group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired
and all of the liabilities assumed and recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that
reassessment. The Group then reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires
for the purposes of calculating the bargain purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and
review, the Group recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as
capital reserve. This gain is attributed to the acquirer. If there does not exist clear evidence of the
underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Group recognises
the gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above}, directly in equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or
at the non-controlling interests proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquirees
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction by transaction basis.
Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in ather Ind AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in 2 business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the Contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the
case may be. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date)
about facts and circumstances that existed at the acguisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the Contingent consideration that do not
qualify as measurement period adjustments depends on how the Contingent consideration is classified.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and
its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent Consideration that is classified as an
asset or liability is remeasured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or
loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such
treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in
which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see
above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that date.

2.6 Goodwill:

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see note 2.4 above} less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
{ or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
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carrying amount of any goodwill alfocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss recognised for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss, An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate and a joint venture is described at
note 2.7 below.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence, Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not cantrol or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, ar a portion
thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. Distributions received from an
associate or a joint venture reduce the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group's share of
losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the
associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses, Additiona! losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture Is accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised directly
in equity as capital reserve in the period in which the investment is acquired.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there .any is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the net investment in an associate or a joint venture and that event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows from the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there
exists such an objective evidence of impairment, then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with
respect to the Group's investment in an associate or a joint venture.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill} is tested for
impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount {higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount,
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

2.8

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a foint Venture, or When the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains
an interest in the former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value an
initial recognition in accordance with Ind AS 109, The difference between the carrying amount of the
Associate or joint venture at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained Interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the asseciate or joint venture. In addition,
the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previausly recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the
gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) - when the equity method is
discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate.
There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture but the Group continues
to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership
interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses,
resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are
not related to the Group.

Non-Current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset {or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present
condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset {or disposal group)
and its sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification,

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and
liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met,
regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the
sale.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving disposal of an investment, or a portion of an
investment, in an associate or joint venture, the investment or the portion of the investment that will be
disposed of is classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met, and the Group
discontinues the use of the equity method in relation to the portion that is classified as held for sale. Any
retained portion of an investment in an associate or a joint venture that has not been classified as held for
sale continues to be accounted for using the equity method. The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method at the time of disposal when the disposal results in the Group losing significant influence over the
associate or joint venture,

After the disposal takes place, the Group accounts for any retained interest in the associate or joint
venture in accordance with Ind AS 109 unless the retained interest continues to be an associate or a joint

o
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venture, in which case the Group uses the equity method (see the accounting policy regarding
investments in associates or joint ventures above).

Non-current assets {and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Leases:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor:

Rental income from operating lease is generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year in which
such benefits accrue. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee:

Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the
year in which such benefits accrue.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for
estimated rebates and other similar allowances.

i. Sale of flats/shops/offices/apartments, etc. ("Units") from property development activity (Project):
The Group has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” effective April 1, 2018, ind
AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 “Construction Contracts” and Ind AS 18 “Revenue”, The Group has applied
ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method and the cumulative impact of transition to Ind AS 115
has been adjusted against the Retained earnings as at April 1, 2018. Accordingly, the figures of the
previous year are not restated under Ind AS 115.

The Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring promised good or service to a customer. The revenue is recognised to the extent of
transaction price allocated to the performance obligation satisfied. Performance Obligation is satisfied at a
point in time when the control of the asset is actually transferred to the customer i.e the possession of
goods is transferred.

The costs incurred till date on the projects are treated as Work in Progress and transferred to
Development and Construction Expenses at a point in time when the possession of the goods are
transferred to the customer. Amounts billed for work performed but not yet paid by the customer are
included in the Balance Sheet under trade receivables.

ii. Revenue from sale of land / Transferable Development Rights (TDR) is recognised when the
agreement to sell is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and rewards of ownership and
possession is handed over to the buyer.

iii. Project management fees, rentals, sub lease and maintenance income are recognized on accrual basis
as per the terms and conditions of relevant agreements.
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Iv. Interest: -

a) Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow ta the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

b) Interest due on delayed payments by customers is accounted for on receipts basis due to uncertainty of
recovery of the same.

v. Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment has
been established, provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company,
amount of income can be measured reliably and dividend does not represent recovery of part of cost of
investment.

vi. Rental Income: The policy of revenue from operating leases is described in Note 2.9.

vii. Revenue from Hotel: Revenue is recognised upon rendering of the service, provided pervasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, tariff /rates are fixed or are determinable and collectability is
reasonably certain. Revenue comprises renting of rooms, food and beverages and allied services relating
to hotel operations, including management and operating fees. Rebates and discounts granted to
customers are reduced from revenue.,

viii. Share of profit/ (loss) from partnership firms/LLP's in which any Group Company is a partner is
recognized based on the financial infarmation provided and confirmed by the respective firms.

2.11 Consolidated Cash flow statement:

The Consclidated Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in ind AS 7 on Cash
Flow Statements and presents cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Group.

2.12  Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation /
amortisation. The cost of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets comprises its purchase
price, directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, up to
the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and
equipment is capitalised only if such expenditure meets the recognition criteria stated in IND AS 16,
Praperty, Plant and Equipment.

Property plant and equipment and intangible assets which meets the criteria for assets held for sale are
reclassified from Property, Plant and Equipment to Asset Held for Sale.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which Property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at
cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

2.13  Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets has been provided on the written
down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule It to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as
under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the
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asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.:

Category of Assets Estimated useful life
Buildings ( Commercial Property) 30 Years
Buildings 60 Years
Building (Site Office) 2.5 Years
Plant & Equipment 7-15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 5-15 Years
Vehicles 4-10 Years
Computers 3-6 Years
Qffice Equipments 5-10 Years

Depreciation on buildings in case of Flagship Infrastructure Private Limited, Flagship Developers Private
Limited, PSC Pacific and Site office forming part of Assets category has been provided on the straight line
method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Amortisation of Trade Marks over the period of 20 years is based on the term for which they have been
acquired, the economic benefits that are expected to accrue to the Group over such period, considering,
inter alia, the following factors {a) typical brand and product life cycles for the asset; (b) the stability of the
industry in which the asset operates and changes in the market demand for the products or services
output from the asset, etc..

The estimated usefu! life of the intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of
each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.

Category of Assets | Estimated useful life
Computer Software 6-6.5 Years
Trademarks 20 Years

Assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less individually are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

In case of one of the Subsidiary (FIPL), considering the nature and use of the administrative building it is
depreciated over 5 years and MIVAN technology is used for Construction of Residential High Rise
Apartments/ Towers. Depreciation on MIVAN is calculated on number of repetitions during the year.

2.14 Investment Property:

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation {including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in
accordance with IND AS 16's requirements for cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.

2.15  Cost of Construction / Development:

Cost of Construction/Development (including cost of land} incurred is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss proportionate to project area sold. Costs incurred for projects which have not achieved
reasonable |evel of development is carried over as construction wark-in-progress.
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2.16  Foreign Currencles:

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than
the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the periad in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting these consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are transilated at the average exchange rates for the
periad, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity {and attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).

2.17 Employee Benefits:

Short-term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service.
These benefits include perfarmance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur
within twelve months after the end of the periad in which the employee renders the related service. The
cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase
their entitfement of future compensated absences; and

(b} in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Group's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and is charged as an
expense as it falls due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement benefit plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date.
Remeasurement , comprising Actuarial gains and losses , the effect of changes to asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets{excluding net interest}, is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit
liability/asset. Defined Benefit costs are categorsied as follows:

a) Service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments
and settlements);

b) Net interest expense or income; and
c) Remeasurement




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Cansclidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

2.18

2.19

2.20

The Group presents the first two compenents of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
‘Employee benefits expense’, Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the consolidated balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Group’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting fram this calculation is limited
to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or
reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit or when the entity recognizes any related restructuring costs.

Other Employee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period
in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets out of which
the obligations are expected to be settled.

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in consolidated profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred,

Inventories:

Inventory comprises of Raw Material, properties under construction {(Work in Progress) and completed
construction units. Work In Progress comprises cost of land, development rights , Transferable
Development Rights (TOR} , construction and development cost, cost of material, services and other
overheads related to projects under construction and interest cost. Inventory is valued at cost or net
realisable value whichever is lower.

Net Realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated cost of
completion and cost necessary to make the sale.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus
shares issued during the period and also after the Balance Sheet date but before the date the respective
financial statements are approved by the respective Board of Directors or Management of each entity.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect
of'extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares
are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
from continuing ordinary cperations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average
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market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented.

Taxation:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability
during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Income
tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current Income Taxes:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income/statement of profit or loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting
advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax
paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred income taxes:

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amount.

Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will he
available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow alf or part of the
deferred income tax asset 10 be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if there is probable evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax in future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Impairment:

i) Financial assets

Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence

indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset. The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial
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assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other
financial asset, and financial guarantee not designated as at FVTPL.

Impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured at the difference hetween the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. In a subsequent period, if the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decreases can he related objectively to an event, the previously recognised impairment is
reversed through profit or loss.

it} Non-financial assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Qther intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability
when there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash
generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the
profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset {or cash-generating unit} in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liability, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and
of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments{including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction cost and other premium and discounts}
through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income/Expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for financial instruments other than those
financial instruments classifed as at Fair value through Profit or Loss("FVTPL").

Financial assets:
All recognised financial asset are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair

value depending on the classification of financial asset.

Classification of financial assets:
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Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amaortised cost
{except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

{i) the asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

{ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. For the impairment policy on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, refer Note 2.24 Debt instruments that meet the following
conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

{i} the asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets; and

(ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOC! financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive
income'. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or toss previously accumulated in this
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

For the Impairment policy on debt instruments at FVTOCI, refer Note 2.24.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOC!;

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocabile election {on an instrument-by-instrument basis)
to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments
in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These
elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair valve recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other
comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

(a) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

(b) on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

(c) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FYTPL, unless the Group irrevacably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured
at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but
are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.
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Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss incorporates, or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is
included in the 'Other income' line itemn.

2.24 Impairment of Financial Assets

The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade receivables, other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at
FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive {i.e. all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the ariginal effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate
for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The group estimates cash flows by
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Group measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected
credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12
months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12
months.

If the Group measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in
the previous period, hut determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initia! recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous
period, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month expected credit losses.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Group always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
group has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is
computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and
adjusted for forward-looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally
applied to debt instruments at FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognised in other
comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the group retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Foreign exchange gains and losses:

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

(a) For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as hedging

instruments in a hedging relationship.

(b} Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in
foreign currency assets are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(c) For the purposes of recognising foreign gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as
financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

ii. Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

Classification as debt or equity:
Debt and equity instruments issued by group are classified as financial liabilities or as equity in accordance

with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial Liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity Instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own
equity instruments.

Financial Ligbilities:

All Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
or at FVTPL.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Group as an acquirer in a business combination to which IND AS 103 applies or is held
for trading or it is designated as FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability and is included in the °Other income' line item.
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Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Group that are
designated by the Group as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Fair Value is determined in the manner described in note 50.5.

Financial Liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost:

Financial Liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line
item.

iii. Financial Guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument.

Financial Guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

(a) the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109;
and

(b) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

iv. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligation are discharged,
cancelled or have expired.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that the group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows {when the effect of the
time value of money is material}.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Onerous contracts:
Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An
onerous contract is considered to exist where the Group has a contract under which the unavoidable costs

of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from
the contract.

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are not recognized in the consolidated financial statements.
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3. Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgements:

i) Property, plant and equipment;

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Group. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation/ amortisation is derived after determining an estimate of an
asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The usefu! lives and
residual values of Group's assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and
reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The lives are based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.
The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2.12.

ii} Income taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. Management periodically evaluates position
taken in tax returns giving due consideration to tax laws and establishes provisions in the event if required
as a result of differing interpretations or retrospective amendments. The policy for the same has been
explained under Note 2.21.

lii) Revenue Recognition

The Group applies the percentage of completion method in accounting for revenue from property
development activities. The policy for revenue recognition is explained in Note 2.10. This involves
estimatian of the total project costs including but not fimited to the land cost, cost of construction, finance
costs and other indirect costs. Variations in project work, claims and incentive payments are included to
the extent that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is considered probable. The Group has
set up a Budget Committee which is headed by the Managing Director of the Company. The Budget
Committee of the Group periodically reviews the budgets of each project against the cost actually incurred
till date for changes in the variables used: Input prices { for steel, cement, etc), change in the salary
expected, material change in the layout if any of the project and change if any expected in the finance cost
to be allocated for each project.

iv] Impairment of Goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the directors
to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected, 3
material impairment loss may arise.

v) Provisions

Provision is recagnized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estitnate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2.25.

vi) Allowance for trade receivables

The Group follows a 'simplified approach' (based on lifetime ECL) for recognition of impairment loss on
Trade Receivables {including lease receivables). For the purpose of measuring life time ECL the Group
measures the irrecoverable amounts based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical
experience. Individual trade receivables are written off when Management deems them not to be
collectible,
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. [Rs. in Millign}
i Particulars ‘ o 12 Asat.
i - W 3172019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment s 1,940.38 2,034.83
[b) Capital Work-in-Progress - -
() Goodwill SA, 2,452.58 2,447.82
(d) Intangible Assets 5R. 568.02 600.59
(e} Intangible Assets Under Devefopment 2.02 0.99
(f}  Financial Assets
i} Investments 6 217 .49
{ii} Trade Receivables 7 - -
{iii} Loans 8 18.19 18.14
{iv) Other Financial Assets 9 5,505.18 3,815.53
{g) Deferred Tax Asset 10 {a) 1,659.70 637.57
(h) Non-Current Tax Assets {Net) 896.83 437.66
{i}  Other Non-Current Assets 11 1,142.03 1,055.09
Total Non-Current Assets 14,187.10 11,050.71
Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 20,793.06 17,066.36
{b] Financtal Assets
{i) Investments 13 295 24,35
(i) Trade Receivables 14 353.11 386.96
{iii} Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 £14.37 £78.51
{iv) Other Balances with Banks 154, 252.90 318.79
{v] Loans 16 4,03 499
{vi} Other Financial Assets 17 1,335.92 B33.75
{t) Current Tax Assets {Net) 70.14 69.35
(d} Other Current Assets 18 1,771.93 1,682.84
Total Current Assets 25,198.42 21,066.00
Total Assets 39,385.52 32,116.71
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity
[a) Equity Share Capital 19 947.33 947.33
(b} Other Equity 20 {4,585.76) {2,486.98)
Equity Attributable to the owners of the Company {3,638.43} {1,539.64)
Non controlling Interest 21 1,873.28 1,669.49
Total Equity {1,765.15} 129.85
Non-Current Llabilities
(a} Financial tabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 10,432.07 8,642.44
{ii) Trade Payables 180.84 169.72
{ii} Other Financial Liabilities 23 626.11 356.10
W) Provisions 24 £9.53 47.37
(c} Deferred Tax Liabilities 10 (b) 28.61 -
Total Non-Current Liabillties 11,337.16 9,215.63
Current Liabilitles
(2}  Financial Liabifities
i} Borrowlngs 25 6,499.02 E,258.90
{iiy Trade Payables 4,416.48 3,825.12
liiiy Other Financial Liabilities 25 7,627.9% 8,024.97
{b} Provisions 27 489.03 616.36
{c} Current Tax Liahilities (Net} 1,599.13 1,121.57
[d} Other Current Liabilities 28 9,181.86 3,924.32
Total Current Liabliitles 29,813.50 22,771.24
Total Equity and Liabilitles 39,385.52 32,116.71
See accompanylng notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
For Gosavi Yardi & Co. For and n beha'f of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103340W 'I
) shrikant P. Paranjape hashank P. Paranjape
Chairman Managing Director
C.R.Yardi //‘ DEN 00131917 DIN - 1956
Partner
Membership No.33476
Su ir B. Kadam Apte
Company Secretary hlef Financial Officer
M.Na.ACS15656
Place : Pune Place : Pung
Date : September 28,2019 Date : September 28,2019
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CONSQUDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

{Rs. In MHlion}

Particulars “=[*Note Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
I Revenue from Operations 29 7,447.30 10,724.41
n Other Income 20 1,146.59 B800.54
mn. Total Revenue {l + 11} 8,594.29 11,524.95
IV.  Expenses
{a) Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties 31 5,713.01 £,791.87
{b) Employee Benefits Expense 32 3949.79 367.96
{c] Finance Casts 33 2,252.75 2,024.50
(d) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 34 130.90 132.51
(=) Other Expensas 35 1,505.43 2,073.68
Total Expenses 10,001.88 11,396.52
V. Profit/{Lass) before share of profit/{loss) of an associate / a joint venture and tax (Il - IV} [1,407.59) 128.43
VL Share of profit/ (toss) of joint venture {0.38) 0.07
vit.  Profit/iloss) before Tax (v + vi) (1,407.97) 128.50
Vil Profit/ {loss) before Tax and Nan-Controlling Interest from continuing aperations {1,402.97) 128.50
IX. Tax Expense from continuing operations
{a) Current Tax 534,71 998.00
{b) Deferred Tax (664.78) {437.02)
Net Tax Expense from continuing operations {130.06) 560.98
X. Praflt/{Loss) after Tax but before Non-Controlling Interest fram contlnuing operations{Vill - IX}
{1,277.91) (432.48)
Xl Non-Controfling Interest - share of Prafit from continuing operations 330.93 681.40
X0, Profit/[Loss) after Tax and Non-Controlling (nterest from continuing operations {X- XI) {1,608.84) {1,113.88}
XN, Profit/{Loss) for the year (XIHXVID) {1,608.84) {1,113.88}
XY, Other Comprehensive Income
1. ttems that will nat be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Rermeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / {loss) [43.98} 13.29
II. Income Tax refating to items that will not be raclassified to Profit or Loss {0.20} {4.30)
1. Items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Exchange difference in translating the financial statements of foreign operation (5.41) 0.80
I1. Income Tax relating to items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
Total Other Comprehensive Income {49.58) 9.79
XV, Total Comprehensive Income far the Year( XVIII + XIX} [1,658.43) {1,504.09)
XVl Profit/ (loss) for the year attrlbutable to:
- Owners of the Company {1,608.84) {1,113.88}
- Non-controlling interests 330.93 681.40
{1,277.91) {932.48)
XVIl.  Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company [45.43) 9.1%
- Non-controlling interests {4.16) G.60
{49.58} 9.79
XVIIL - Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company (1,654.27) {1,104.65)
- Non-controlling interests 326.78 682.00
{1,327.49} {422,69)
Earnings Per Share {EPS) {Face value Rs. 10/~ per equity share) |Refer note )
{a) Basic & Diluted EPS from continuing operations (16.98) {11.76)
{bl Basic & Diluted EPS from discontinuing operations - -
{c} Basic & Diluted EPS from continuing and discontinuing opsrations [16.98) {11.76)
See accompanyling notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
For Gosavl Yard & Co. Far and an beha!f of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103340W ; .W
Myg Shrikant P, Paranjape Shashank P. Paranjape
/_ Chalrman Managing Director
C.RYardl ' DIN -00131217 131956
Partner
N
Membership No.33476 Su . Kadam Subodh Apte
Company Secretary Chief Financial CFficer
M.No.AC515656
Place : Pune Flace : Pune
Date : September 28,2019 Date ; September 28,2019
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Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent for the Year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs. in Million)

- T For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before Tax (1,407.37) 128.50
Adjustments for :
Depreciatlon and amortisation expense 130.90 132,51
‘ Impairment of Goodwill on cansolidation - 303.02
| Finance costs 2,252.75 2,024,50
Interest income (680.69) {520.13)
Dividend Income {1.27) {1.77)
Altowances for Doubtfu! Debts 6.34 3.00
Allowances for Doubtful Advances
Profit on sale of subsidiary - (172.33)
Prefit on Sale of Financial Assets careied at fair value through prafit and loss -
tiabilities / provisions no langer required written back {5.25) {61,65)
Net unrealised exchange (gain) f loss
Allowances for Doubtful Advances written back {0.35])
Allawances for Doubtful Oebts written back -
Financial assets provided for - 127.81
Land Advances written off - 2.00
Bad debts written off 3.65 499
(Prafit) / Loss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment (net} {11.47) 1.54
Provision for Forseeable Losses 176.53 597.15
Fair value gain/loss recognised on financial assets
2,440.64
Operating profit before working capital changes 463.16 2,569.14
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase] / decrease In operating assets:
Inventories {3,768.78) 2,591.28
Trade Receivables 33.85 {131.14)
Other Assets {568.91) {118.56}
Adjustments for increase / [decrease) in gperating liabilities:
Trade Payables 602.48 179.90
Other financial and Non -Financial Liabilities 4,860.56 {5,173.91)
Short Term Provisions
Long-Term Provisions 22.16
1,181.36 (2,252.82)
Cash generated from operations 1,644.52 316.31
Net income tax (paid) / refunds {net} {322.43) {505.77)
Net cash flow from [ (used in) operating activities {A) 1,322.10 [189.45)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure oh Purchase of Property, Pland anc Equipment and
intangible assets,capital work in progress and capital advances [333.19} (94.06)
Praceeds from Property, Pland and Equipment 0.21
loans: {0.05) 2,283.29
- Placed
- Matured
Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Deposits:
- Placed
- Matured (149.25) 59.01
Inter-corporate depasits [glven)/recelved back {net) {2,418.88) {3,229.22)
Fixed Deposits/ Margin Money Deposits against borrowings [Net) 140.77
Interest received 680.69 338.58
Proceeds from sale of Current Investraents 21.40
Purchase of Long Term investments - {130.74)
Praceeds from sale of Long-Term investments - 37.92
Dividend Received 1.27 1.77
Other Non Current Assets (235.33)
Net cash flow from / [used in) investing activities {B) (2,433.33} (592.45)
€ Cash flow from financing activities
Capital introduced by partners - (26.70}
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 2,059.64
Repayment of Long term borrowings (665.86)
Proceeds from ather short terrn borrowings
Repayment of other shart term borrowlings 1,240,12 4,101.70
Finance costs (2,252.75) {2,554.10)
Dividend paid during the year - [25.58)
Dividend Distribution tax paid during the year - (5.79)
Net cash flow from [ {used in} financing activities (C} 1,047.01 823.66
Net Increase / [decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {64.22) 41.76




Paranjape Schemes {Construction} Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs. in Million}

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Net Increase/{Decrease} in Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent due to:
Acqulsition of stake in Joint venture and subsldiary and disposal of stake in
subsidiary

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

678.61

0.00

442.87

193.99

614.37

678.61

Nete Bifurcation af Cash and cash equivalents:

{a) Cash an hand and Chegues an hand
(b} Balances with banks

+ In current accounts

- In Deposit accounts

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

i7.27 12,18

583.45
13.65

553.38
103.13

614.37

678.61

Note The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining ta continuing and discentinuing operatians.

In terms of aur repart attached.
For Gosavl Yardi & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Reglstration No, 103340W

Partner

Membership No.33476

Place : Pune
Date ; September 28,2015

For and on bghalf of the Board of Directors

o

Shashank P. Paranjape
Managing Director

Shrikant P. Paran[ape
Chairman

DIN - 00131517 DIN - 00131956
/ -
Sudhir 8, Kadam Subodh Apte

Company Secretary Chief Financlal Officer

M.No,ACS15656
Place: Pune
Date : September 28,2019
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Paranjape Schemes {Constructicn) Limited
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Standards issued but not effective

The new Standards, amendments to Standards that are issued but not yet effective until the date of authorisation for

issuance of the said financial statements are discussed below.
The entity has not early adopted these amendments and intends to adopt when they become effective.

Ind AS 116, "Leases"

fn March 2019, the MCA has notified the Ind AS 116, "Leases".
The new standard proposes an overhaul in the accounting for lessees by completely letting go off the previous “dual”
finance vs. operating lease model. The guidance in the new standard requires lessees to adopt a single model approach

which brings leases on the balance sheet on dav 1. in the form of a right-of-use {ROU) asset and a lease liabilitv.
The new [eases standard will be applicable to all entities by replacing the existing Ind AS 17, "Leases" and will supersede

all current lease recognition, measurement and disclosure requirements.
The effective date of Ind AS 116 is annual periods on or after April 1, 2019.
The entity is currently evaluating the requirements of Ind AS 116, and has not yet determined the impact on the financial

statements.
Ind AS 12, "Income Taxes"

In March 2019, the MCA notified the "Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2019".

The Second Amendment Rules have incorporated "Appendix C" to the Ind AS 12 : Income Taxes.

Appendix C clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in Ind AS 12 when there is uncertainty
over income tax treatments. In such & circumstance, an entity shall recognise and measure its current or deferred tax
asset or liability applying the requirements in Ind AS 12 based on taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax [osses,
unused tax credits and tax rates determined applying the said Appendix,

The effective date of Appendix C to Ind AS 12 is annual periods on or after April 1, 2019.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMS [CONTRSUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 5A. - Goodwill

{Rs. in Millign)
- Asat
March 31, 2018
Cost 2,447 .82
Closing Balance 2,447.82

Movement in Goodwill:

{Rs. in Million}
.| For.the year ended. | :For the year ended
- T " March31; 2019 " March 31, 2018

Cost or deemed cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,447.82 2,713.99
Additions during the year 4,75 36.86
impairment for the year - 303.02
Balance at the end of the year 2,452.58 2,447 .82
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 6 - Investments - Non-Current

- (Rs. in Million)
P 5 Parﬁ Asat - - As at
e o March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Investments accounted for using the Equity Method
In Equity Instruments of Joint Ventures
Synergy Development Corporation Private Limited
8,333  March 31, 2018: 8,333 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.08
1,667 { March 31, 2018: 1,667} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.02
Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited {Class A)
5,000 { March 31, 2018: 5,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited (Class B)
5,000 ( March 31, 2018: 5,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Investment in Limited Liability Partnership - Lacasa 1P 0.01 0.01
Add/ (less}: Profit/ (loss) share from joint ventures accounted through equity method {0.21) 0.27
Sub-Total 0.38
(b) In Debentures of Structured entities- Unquated
Lemon Grass Hospitality Private Limited
401,848 ( March 31, 2018: 401,848) 11% Optionally Convertible non transferable Debentures of Rs. 100
each fully paid 40.18 40.18
Less: Allowance for Doubtful investment (40.18) (40.18)
(c} In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities
Cosmas Co-operative Bank Limited
20,625 ( March 31, 2018: 20,625} Equity shares of Rs. 20 each fully paid 0.41 0.41
Bhagani Nivedita Co-operative Bank Limited
4,000 { March 31, 2018: 4,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid 0.10 0.i0
Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited
2,500 { March 31, 2018: 2,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.03 0.03
Samarth Sahakari Bank Limited
10,000 { March 31, 2018: 10,000) Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 1.00 1.0C
Sangli Urban Co-operative Bank Limited
50,000 { March 31, 2018: 50,000} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.50 0.50
Pario Developers Private Limited
7,000 { March 31, 2018: Nil ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.07 0.07
Kaleidioscope Island Estates Private Limited
4,500 (March 31, 2018: Nil) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05
2.15 2.10
(d) Investment in Government Securities
-Naticnal Savings Certificates 0.02 0.00
Total 2.17 2.49
Note:
Details of Investments As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Investments carried at cost - -
Investments carried at amortised cost - (a) - -
Investments carried at fair value through profit/loss - (b+c) 215 2.10




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Nnte?.-'Beceivahle‘s;r}l_on_-@ur‘[ent _

{Rs. in Million)

Particulafs T .

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

{Unsecured - Considered good)
-Trade Receivables

Total

Note 8 - Loans - Non-Current

(Rs. in Million)

% W

Particulars” 3

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Unsecured
Loans to Related Partles

-Considered good 18.19 18.14
~Considered Doubtful 52.35 52.35
Less: Allowance for doubtful loan {52.35) {52.35}
Total 18.19 18.14
Note 9 - Other Financlal Assets - Non-Current
(Rs. In Millign})
Asat Asat
T :é " : March 312019 March 31, 2018
K2 v .
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
[a} Inter Corporate Deposits 4,893.44 3,496.68
{b) Security Deposits 47.07 33.95
{c) Advance to business Associates 0.04 0.04
{d) Fixed Deposits/ Margin Money Deposits having maturities of more than 12 401,77 252.52
manths from the Balance Sheet date
{e] Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures
-Considered good 41.37 2.72
-Considered Doubtful 35.27 3527
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables {35.27) {35.27}
{f) Others 121.49 29.62
Total 5,505.18 3,815.53
Note 10 (a) - Deferred Tax Asset
{Rs. In Million)
T by As at As at
ST IR March 31, 2013 March 31, 2018
{a} On difference between book balance and tax balance of Property, Plant and 46.75 49.95
Equipment
(b} Disallowance under section 43B of Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
{c) Allowance for doubtful debts and advances 51.29 50.45
{d} Provision for Gratuity 21.73 15.37
{e) Unabsorbed depreciatien and brought forward business losses 1,013.58 403.90
(f) Expenses disallowed in earlier years 6.61 12.19
(g) MAT Credit Entitlement (including AMT credit Entitlement) 1.42 1.42
(h) Provision for foreseeable losses 175.93 101.87
(i} Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 347.99 -
(i) Others 15.61) 2.42
Total 1,659.70 637.57
Note 10 (b) - Deferred Tax Liability
. {Rs. in Million
particiians hsat hsat
artlcular March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) On difference between book balance and tax balance of Property, Plant and 75.37 -
Eguipment
{b) Disallowance under section 43B of Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
{c) Allowance for doubtful debts and advances - -
{d) Provision for Gratuity {0.07}
{e) Unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward business losses {0.92}
{f) Expenses disallowed in earlier years -
{g) MAT Credit Entitlement (including AMT credit Entitlement) - -
{J} Others {45.76) .
Total 28.61 -




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 11 - Cther Non-Current Assets

{Rs. in Million})

Particulars -

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

(a) Capital Advances

(b) Prepaid Expenses

(c} Advances given to Land Owners

(d) Revenue Equalization Reserve

{e) Others

(f) Advance towards project construction, development
activities and development rights

Less: Provision for doubtfull advances

(g} Advances given to related parties

Total

82.50 16.21
8.35 7.87
534.17 530.28
{5.00} -
522.01 500.73
1,142.03 1,055.09




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consalidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 12 - Inventories

(Rs. in Millign}

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

{Lower of cost and net realisable value)

{a) Raw Material 123.86 118.70
{b) Work in Progress
(i} Land, Developments Rights and Construction 17,391.00 15,420.88
(ii) Transferable Development Rights 131.61 240.93
Sub-Total 17,522.61 15,661.81
(c) Constructed Units 3,146.59 1,285.85
{d) Others - .
Total 20,793.06 17,066.36
Note 13 - Investments - Current (Rs. in Million)
o g
’ ?aﬁ&:uiars As at As at
o March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Carried at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss)
{a) investment in Equity Instrument of Structured Entity
{b) Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (Unquoted} 2.94 2.80
(c} Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (Quoted) 0.01 21.53
{d) Investments in National Saving Certificates - 0.02
Total 2.95 24.35
Note 14 - Trade Receivables {Rs. in Miilign})
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2018
Unsecured
- Considered Good 35311 386.96
- Considered Doubtful 2.99 3.00
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables {2.99) {(3.00)
353.11 386.96
Total 353.11 386.96
Movement in the altowance for doubtful receivables is as follows:
{Rs. in Million}

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement calculated at lifetime credit loss
Bad debts written off

Balance at the end of the year

3.00

0.01
2.99

3.00

3.00




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 15 - Cash and cash equivalents {Rs. in Million}
‘ Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Cash on hand 16.18 11.03
{ii) Cheques on hand 1.09 11.07
{ili) Balances with Banks:
-In Current Accounts 583.45 553.38
-In Deposit Accounts 13.65 103.13
Total 614.37 678.61
{Rs. in Million}
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Deposit Accounts 42.05 157.83
{ii) Balances held as Margin Money/Security towards
obtaining Bank Guarantees 210.85 160.96
Total 252,90 318.79




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

(Rs. in Million)

Note 16 - Loans - Current

“Particilars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

{Unsecured and Considered Good)

Loans and Advances to Related Parties 4.03 4,99
Advances to others - -
Total 4.03 4,99
Note 17 - Other Financial Assets - Current
(Rs. in Million)
- Asat As at
o “March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Unsecured and Considered Good)
(a) Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures 832.76 391.72
(b} Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 12.20 42.98
(c) Inter Carporate Deposits 218.17 218.18
(d) Security Deposits $9.29 21.00
{e} Reimbursable Expenses receivable 12.55 50.91
{f) Other Receivables 199.95 59.58
{g) Advances to Business Associates 1.00 49.38
Total 1,335.92 833.75
Note 18 - Other Current Assets
{Rs. in Million)
L Particulars: As at As at
o o March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Advances towards Land purchase
- considered good 950.31 1,008.06
- considered doubtful 0.50 0.50
Less; Allowances for doubtful Advances {0.50) {0.50)
(b} Prepaid Expenses 263.76 43.08
(c) Balances with Government Authorities 333.67 270.90
(d) Advance to Suppliers
- considered good 171.88 151.64
- considered doubtful 4.75 1.39
Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances (4.75) (1.39)
{e} Advance towards project construction, development activities and
developing rights 47.30 108.25
{f) Loans and Advances to Employees 5.01 4.05
{g) Unbilled Receivables - 96.86
Total 1,771.93 1,682.84




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION] LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 19 - Share Capital

' Pari'ic;jiérs-:: o As at As at
TR ~March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Nimber of Amount’ Number of Amount
j .shares Rs. in Million shares Rs. in Million
{a) Authorized
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 14,85,00,000 1,485 14,85,00,000 1,485
1,50,000 2 1,50,
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each >0 50,000 2
(b) 1ssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each {Refer Note 3€) 9,47,33,335 947 9,47,33,335 947
9,47,33,335 947 9,47,33,335 947
(A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Number of Amount Number of Amount
- shares Rs. in Million shares Rs. in Million
Shares at the beginning of the year 9,47,33,335 947 9,47,33,335 947
Issued during the year {Refer Note 3E Below) - - - -
Less : Elimination on account of Crossholding (Refer Note 28.1(iv} ) - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 9,47,33,335 947 9,47,33,335 947

(B} No of shares held by each shareholder holdmg more than 5 percent equity shares of the Company are as follows:

Name of Sharehclder

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

~ Number of % holding Number of % holding
*" shares held shares held
Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited # 8,40,00,000 89% 8,40,00,000 8%%
Linker Shelter Private Limited * 91,77,283 9.69% 94,73,335 10.00%

# Holding company of Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited
* Subsidiary company of Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited

{C) The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of 10/-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

(D} In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the

shareholders.

{E) The Company had issued bonus shares (67,666,668 equity shares for consideration other than cash) in the ratio of 2.5:1(2.5 bonus shares

for 1 equity share held) approved by Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution passed at their meeting hetd on February 17, 2015 and

resalution passed by Shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on February 24, 2015, through Capitalisation of the securities

premium account amounting to Rs. 676.66 Mn . These equity shares have been allotted on March 13, 2015. Further, the Company has

increased the authorized share capital from Rs 300.00 Mn to Rs. 1,500 Mn vide Shareholders approval dated February 24, 2015.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 20 - Other Equity

{Rs. in Millign)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

{a) Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 9.62 8.62
Add: Additicns during the year - -
Closing Balance 9.62 9.62
(b} Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 62.97 62.97
Add: Additions during the year . -
Closing Balance 62.97 62.97
{c) Capital Reserve on Consolldation
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised on account of Redemption of Debentures - -
Closing Balance . -
{d) Treasury Shares {Refer Note 36.1.{vli)) (1,550.00) (1,600.00)
{e} Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year 116.04 116.04
Add: Additions during year - -
Less: Utilised during the year (Refer Note 36.1.{vi}} - -
Less : Utilised during the year - Issue of bonus equity shares - -
Closing Balance 116.04 116.04
{f) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,164.36 1,398.14
Add: Additions during the year - Transferred from surplus in Statement -
of Profit and Loss
Less: Utilised during the year (174.98) (223.78)
Closing Balance 989.38 1,164.36
{g) General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.39 0.38
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing Balance 0.39 0.38
{h) Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year (7.02) (7.82}
Less: Movement during the year (5.41) 0.80
Closing Balance {12.43) {7.02)
{i) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (2,233.33) (1,330.25)
Add: reversal of POCM Profit (Net Of Tax) due to appication of IND (540.16)
AS5115
Add: Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year (1,608.85) (1,113.88)
Add: Debenture Redemption Reserve utilised during the year - 233.78
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 0.33 12.38
Add: Tax on Other Comprehensive Income 0.30 (3.99)
Add: Effect of Incidental loan expenses incurred; now considered in EIR 5.00
Add: Transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserve 174.98 -
Less: Utilised during the year (Refer Note 36.1.(vi)} (0.00)
Less: Dividend Proposed {25.58)
Less: Tax on Propesed Cividend (5.79)
Closing Bzlance {4,201.74) {2,233.33)
Total {4,585.76) {2,486.98)




PARANIAPE SCHEMS (CONTRSUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 21 : Non-controlling Interests

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at the beginning of year 1,669.49 998.03
Share of Profit/ {loss) for the year 203.79 681.40
Others - {9.94)
Balance at the end of the year 1,873.28 1,669.49
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests:
The tahle below shows detalls of non-wholly swned subsidiaries of the Group that have material non—controlling interests:
Proportion of ownershlp interests held
by non-controlling interests
g1 = 0 |ipringipal Place of Asat: As at
Name of Subsidia T B
i Status. “busihids: | March31,2019 | March 31,2018
Flagship Infrastructure Limited Subsidiary Pune 0.42 0.42
{Rs. in Million)
Proﬁt/(loss)'allo.cated to non- Accumulated non-controliing interests
controlling interests
Name of Subsidia _ggg;gg\viac Fga}ﬂﬁ{e:{ Asat As at
i ended March 31, 1. ended March 31, | w131 2019 | March 31, 2018
2019 2018
Flagship Infrastructure Limited 302.11 532.32 1,801.74 1,499.63
Summarised financiat information in respect of each of
the Group’s subsidiaries that has material non-controlling
. Name of Subsidiary - Flagship Infrastructure Ltd,
i. Summarised financlal Information about the assets and liabilitles
{Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-current assets 6,109.86 4,906.89
Current assets 3,702.31 3,075.60
Non-current liabilities 1,939,21 1,591.99
Current liabilities 3,915.90 2,772.01
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 9,151.26 7,211.58
Non-controlling interests 6,516.02 5,134.91
ii. Summarised financial Information about profit or loss
{Rs. in Million}
Particulars As at March 31, For the year ended
2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue 3,015.22 5,232.14
Expenses 1,802.16 2,845.19
Profit before tax 1,213.06 2,386.95
Tax expense 486.67 866.65
Profit after tax 726.40 1,520.30
Other comprehensive income 0.19 1.4
Total comprehensive income for the year 726.58 1,521.74
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company 431.66 904.06
Total comprehensive income attributable to the non-controlling interests 302.19 632.39
fii. Dividends paid to non-controtling interests: Rs. Nil
iv, Summartsed financial Informatlon about the cash flow
{Rs. in Million)
' For the year ended | For the year ended
| Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Net cash inflow {outflow) from operating activities {884.40) {1,011.43)
Net cash inflow {outflow) from investing activities 585.18 435.45
Net cash inflow {outflow) from finanting activities 232.78 477.13
Net Cash inflow {outflow) {66.44) [98.85)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 22 - Borrowings - Non-Current

(Rs. in Million)
.0 As at As at
Particulars =
i B March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Secured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
(a) Term Loans
{i} From Banks 1,325.09 834.35
{ii) From Financial Institutions / Others 6,235.18 4,447.13
{b) Non Convertibile Debentures 1,213.08 2,952.23
(c) Convertible Debentures 788.52
{d) Vehicle Loan from Banks 26.22 28.05
Secured Borrowings - At Fair Value :
{a} Embedded derivative 271.48 -
Unsecured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
{a) Public Deposits - 10.82
{b) Loans and Advances from others 572.50 369.86
Total 10,432.07 8,642.44
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 23 - Other Financial Liabilities - Non-Current {Rs. in Million)
' s As at As at
. ; March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Security Deposits 238.62 52.59
{b) Medical Deposoits 19.86 19.43
{c) Maintenance Deposits 367.64 284.08
Total 626.11 356.10
Note 24 - Provisions - Non-Current {Rs. in Million)
o Part?chlé‘r A As at As at
o - March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 45) 63.24 47.37
- Provision for Compensated Absences 6.29 -
Total 69.53 47.37




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 25 - Borrowings - Current

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars -.> -

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Secured Borrowings - At Amortised cost:
{a) Loans payable on demand

From Banks - Cash Credit 79.39 77.93
(b} Loans from Others - -
(c) Inter Corporate Deposit 0.03 250.00
Unsecured Borrowings - At amortised cost:
(a) Loans and Advances from Related Parties 4,949.23 3,630.80
(b} Public Deposits - 218.08
(¢} Inter Corporate Deposit 1,168.44 1,073.08
{(d) Loans and Advances from others 270.82 9.01
{e} Bank Balance-OD 31.10 -
Total 6,499.02 5,258.30

-
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

NOTE 26 - Other Financial Liabilities - Current [Rs. in Million}
. ‘ As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt and Debentures
(i) Term Loans
(A) Secured (Refer Note 22A) 2,111.92 3,837.32
(B) Unsecured (Refer Note 22A) 13.14 241.78
{ii)0.25% Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures 41,15
{ii)18% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Refer Note 224A) 1,748.17 -
(iii)14% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Refer Note 22A ) 1,399.76 550.00
{iv)14.5% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured {Refer Note 22A ) - 1,134.31
(b) Interest Accrued 1,804.05 1,556.40
(c) Other Payables
(i) Payable on Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -
{ii) Security Deposits 40.37 51.93
{i1) Book Bank Overdraft 2.40 -
{iv) Advance from LLP and payable to partners on dissolved partnership 220.92 97.12
(d) Advances received for development activities 170.23 550.00
(e} Other Liabilities 75.87 6.11
Total 7,627.99 8,024.97
Note 27 - Provisions - Current
{Rs. in Million}
- Particulars As at As at
’ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity {Refer note 45} 4,08 5.30
{b) Provision for Foreseeable Losses 483.45 611.06
{¢) Provision for Compensated absences 1.49
Total 489.03 616.36 |
Note 28 - Other Current Liabilities
(Rs. in Million)
o "I As at As at
Particulars . March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i} Advances received from Customers 8,463.31 3,537.02
i) Statutory remittances {Contribution to PF and ESIC, Withholding Taxes, VAT, 391.09 203.31
Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax ete.)
(iii) Revenue Equalisation Reserve - -
{iv) Income Billed in Advance 0.08 11.68
{v) Prepaid income on security depaoist recognized at amortized cost 237.05 172.31
{vi) Public Deposits 54.93 -
{vii) Land Advance 3540 -
Total 9,181.86 3,924.32




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTICON) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 29 - Revenue from Operations

{Rs. fn Million)

" Particulars *

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

{a) Operating Revenues
{i} Sale of Constructed Properties
{ii) Lease Rent
{iii) Others

{b) Other Operating Revenues
(i} Sale of Transferable Development Rights
(it} Rental Income
{ill} Developers Remuneration/Management Consultancy Fees
(Iv) Others

Total

6,855.25 10,232.70
318.91 24537

- 10.91
140.39 168.99
76.23 19.35
56.52 47.09
7,447.30 10,724.41




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 30 - Other Income

(Rs. in Million)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Interest Income earned on financial assets
{i) On Inter Corporate Deposits 553.50 442.79
i) Others 127.19 77.34
680.69 520.13
{b) Dividend on Current Investments carried at FVTPL 1.27 1.77
{c} Other Non-operating Income
{i) Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 12.00 -
(i} Profit on sale of subsidiary - 37.93
(iii) Profit on Sale of Financial Assets carried at fair value
through profit and loss - -
{iv) Foreign Exchange Gain - (net} 2.53 0.48
{v) Liabilities no longer required written back 5.25 61.65
{vi} Allowances for Doubtful Advances written back 0.35 -
{vii) Allowances for Doubtful Debts written back - -
{viii) Fair value gain on investments 17.60 0.02
(ix) Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.94
{x) VAT Refund Received 46.42
{xi) Miscellaneous Income 379.94 178.56
465.03 278.64
Total 1,146.99 800.54




PARANIJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 31 - Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties

{Rs. in Million)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31; 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Opening Stock
(i) Raw Material 445.93 84.03
{ii) Work-in-Progress 15,548.39 15,809.29
(iff} Constructed Units 951.46 3,109.25
(A) 16,945.78 19,002.57
{b) Add: Expenses incurred during the year
{i) Development and Construction expenses 3,878.67 3,009.27
(i) Interest on Borrowings and Bank Charges 1,269.10 926.23
(i) Land and Land related expenses 594.46 765.41
(8) 5,742.23 4,700.91
(c) Work in progress transferred to
(i) Subsidiary - (69.08)
(i) Reserve due to Ind AS 115 3,844.32 -
(iii) School - -
(C) 3,844.32 (69.08)
{d} Less : Closing Stock
(i) Raw Material {119.24) (114.66)
{ii) Work-in-Progress (17,553.48) (15,442.02)
(iil) Constructed Units (3,146.59) (1,285.85)
(D} (20,819.32) (16,842.53)

Total {A+B+C+D)

5,713.01

6,791.87




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 32 - Employee Benefits Expenses (Rs. in Miilign)
7 . For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
T March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Salaries and Wages 342,88 311.61
(b} Contributions to Provident and Other Funds (Refer note 45) 22.20 22.32
(c) Compensated Absences 7.63 -
(d )} Gratuity expenses 14.87 14.20
(e) Staff Welfare Expenses 12.20 19.83
Total 399.79 367.96
Note 33 - Finance Cost {Rs. in Million)
Cpaiticuldid For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
R March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest Expense for financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
(i) On Term Loans and Debentures 1,829.38 1,938.18
(i1} On Cash Credit Facilities 10.29 8.89
(iii) On Others 348.47 310.26
- Interest on delayed/deferred payment of Income Tax 1.21 13.04
- Others 851.3% 668.98
(b} Borrowing Costs - Processing and other fees 455.82 0.12
(c) Premium on redemption of debentures 7.50 7.50
Less: -
(i} Interest and Other Financial Expenses capitalised as the part of {1,269.50) {926.23)
Cost of Inventory
(if) Interest and Other Financial Expenses capitalised as part of cost of - -
the Property, Planr and Equipment
(d) Interest expenses on measuring Security Deposit at amortised cost 18.18 3.76
Total 2,252.75 2,024.50
Note 34 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expense {Rs. in Million
- R I;a'rti' ;Ia;; = For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
- RATHEWaAn March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Depreciation {Refer note 5) 97.95 100.96
(b) Amortisation of Investment Property (Refer note 5B.) 32.95 31.55
130.90 132.51

Total




PARANIJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Note 35 - Other Expenses
{Rs. in Million)
|- For the Year Ended . For the Year Ended
i ..-"March 31, 2019 - March 31, 2018
{a) Power and Fuel 60.66 76.96
(b) Rent 63.61 48.10
{c) Repairs and Maintenance - -
- Repairs to Building 3.95 2.17
- Repairs to Machinery 0.47 3.51
- Repairs to Others 47.99 64.72
{d} Insurance 5.67 6.80
{e) Rates and taxes 41.85 62.36
{f) Maintenance for Completed Sites / Township 38.91 82.55
{g} Brokerage and Commission 32.66 24.28
{h} Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 403.84 314.39
(i) Travel and Conveyance 27.20 27.43
{j) Postage and Telephone 8.80 9.87
(k) Printing and Stationery 4.78 5.17
(1) Auditors Remuneration - -
- For Audit 9.98 7.60
- For Other Services 0.06 6.10
{m} Legal and Professtonal charges 109.65 123.60
{n) Initial Public offer related expenses - -
(o) Net Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation - -
(p) Net Loss on sale/disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.53 1.54
(q} Donation 0.52 0.34
(r) Provision for Fareseeable Losses 176.53 £97.15
(s) Bad debts written off 3.65 4.99
(t) Allowance for Doubtful Debts 6.34 3.00
(u} Allowance for Doubtful Advances 8.36 -
(v} Contribution towards CSR Activity (Refer Note 48) 0.12 0.19
(w) Land advances written off - 2.00
{x) Financial assets provided for - 127.81
{y) Royalty Expenses 0.14 0.24
(2} Impairment of Goodwill on Consolidation - 303.02
{aa) Miscellanecus Expenses 250.37 173.79
{ab) Share of Loss from financial assets valued at deemed cost { 198.79
partnership firms)
Total 1,505.43 2,079.68
Note 35A.: Payments made to statutory Auditors ( Net of taxes)
{Rs. in Million}
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
- For Statutory Audit 5.98 7.60
- #For other services { Includes Rs.nil ( PY Rs. 18 Mn) for Initial public 0.06 6.10
Offer related expenses.
Total 10.04 13.70




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolldated financial statements

Note 36: The consolidated financial statements represents the consolidated acceunts of the Group, which consists of financials statements of its following subsidiaries
and joint ventures and share of profit/(loss) of the group in its associates.

Sr. No. Name of the entity Country of % holding / profit sharing as at
Incarporation March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
! Substdiaries®
1 l\-_“lat.nx Developers Limited (formwerly known as Matrix Developers Private 100.00% 100.00%
Limited) {Note v helow] India
F.Iag.shlp Infrastructure Limited (formerty know as {Flagship Infrastructure Private S8.01% S8.41%
2 Limited) {Note v below) India
3 Blueridge Gelfclub Private Limited India 58.41% 58.41%
4 Paranjape Premises Private Limited India 59.80% 59.50%
3 Athashri Homtes Private Limited India 99.80% 99.80%
6 Linker Shelter Private Limited (Note iii below) India 99.80% 99.80%
? PSC Holdings Limited Mauritius 100.00% 100.00%
8 Lavim Developers Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
9 Peer Realty Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
10 Paran|ape Schemes Bangalore India 70.00% 70.00%
11 Paranjape Schemes Shelters India 90.00% 90.00%
12 PS(C Properties India 95.00% 99.00%
13 Glosia Associates india 60.00% 60.00%
14 Kshitij Promoters & Developers India 70.00% 70.00%
15 PSC Pacific India 75.00% 75.00%
16 Athashr Aastha India 100.00% 100.00%
17 PSC Realtors Private Limited India 70.00% 70.00%
18 PSC Properties Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
19 PSC Gtobal Inc. {Refer Note ii) USA 100.00% 100.00%
20 Pristing Homes LLC USA 85.00% 85.00%
21 Menthol Developers Private Limited (Note iv and v below) India 100.00% 100.00%
1} Joint Ventures

1 Synergy Development Corporation Private Limited India 25.00% 25.00%
2 La Casa Shelters LLP India 50.00% 50.00%
3 Kaleidoscope Developers Private Limited {Refer Note i} India 50.00% 50.00%

* Partnership Firms with majority contro) are considered as subsidiaries

i The Company had entered into a share purchase agreement (SPA) an December 26,2016 with the existing shareholders of Kaleidoscope Developers Private
Limmited (KDPL} for acquiring stake in KDPL. Accordingly, the Company had acquired 5000 Class A Equity shares of Rs.10 each and 5000 Class B Equity shares of
Rs.10 each in KDPL on Decemnber 29, 2016, Post the said acquisition, the Cornpany holds 50% stake in vating rights and 45% stake in dividend rights in KDPL.
KDPL has been treated as a Joint Venture of the Company as an March 31, 2019,

ji While preparing the Consolidated financial Statements, the Company has efiminated investment made by Linker Shelters Private Limited in the Company (Rs.
1,550 Mn] disclosed as "Treasury Shares” under Note 20 "Other Equity”.

iv a,The Company has initiated the process of amalgamation of three of its group entities viz Menthol Developers Private Limited {MDPL}, Matrix Developers
Limited (MDL) {formerty known as Matrix Developers Frivate Limited), and Flagship Infrastructures Limited (FIL) (formerly known as Flagship Infrastructures
Private Limited) {*the Transferor Companies”) with Paranjape Schemes (Construction} Limited (the Transferee Company”) pursuant 1o Sections 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013” (hereinafter referred to as 'the Scheme' ), as approved by the Board of Directors of the respective Companies at their meetings held
en March 09, 2018. Following which, the Company has submitted two separate schemes of amalgamation to the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The
first scheme is for amalgamation of FIL & Menthal with the Company and the cther is for amalgamation of MDL with the Company. The schemes for
amalgamation have been submitted with the NCLT on farch 15, 2018.

The sckeme of merger of Matrix Developers Limited (ML) with Paranjape Schemes {Construction} Limited (PSCL] with application no.
C.P.{C.A.A.)2766/MB/2018 with C.A.(C.A.A.)/130/MB/2018 was zpproved by the Mumbai Bench of National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) on June 24, 2019,

The petition for the scheme involving Menthol & FIPL is slated to be heard by NCLT on November 20, 20195

The appointed date of the scheme is April 1, 2017, Upen the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the
Transferpr Cornpany in its books of account with effect from the Appointed Date in accordance with “Pooling of Interest Method” laid down by Appendix  of
Ind AS 103 {Business combinations of entities under common control) natified under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Note 37 Contingent Liabilities and Carnmitments ;
{Rs in Million)

As at March 31, 2019] As at March 31, 2018

Particulars

a. Contingent Uabilities: {to the extent not pravided for] #

i. Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts* 124.13 . BE.55
ii. Corporate guarantees given on behalf of group companies®* 16,141.10 10,977.50
iii. In relation to the Company's interests in jgint ventures and its share in each of the contingent liahilities which

iv. Interest on Non Convertible Debentures *** 451.59 336.09

v. Corporate Guarantee given to Ascendas Property Fund (FDI) Pte Limited for Interest on Debentures issued by
Fellow Subsidiary {Flagship Developers Private Limited}.

b. Commitments:

i. Estimated amaunt of contracts remaining ta be executed on capital account and nat provided for 47.43 37.06
ii. Others . - 156.64




Note 38

Note 39

Note 40

[N

* In the opinion of the management the above claims are not sustainable and the Company does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of
above claims and therefore no provision is made in respect there of.
** The Company does not expect any outflow of resources in respect of the Guarantees issued.

*** The Company has issued 1,750 Listed Non-Convertible Debentures amounting to Rs 1,750 Miltion. As per the Debenture Subscription Agreement, HDFC
Investment Trust It and Superior Investments PTE Limited are entitled ta receive IRR up to 20.60% p.a. an the Deberture Subscription amount only if the said
“projects” generate surplus funds. The difference between the coupon rate i.e. 14% p.a. and the IRR 20.60 % p.a. of Rs. 451.59 Mn upto March 31, 2019
(Previous year- 336.09 Mn) has not been provided and is disclosed in contingent liability as the projects are still in the construction phase and accordingly has
not generated surplus funds.

# Linker Shelters Private Limited {LSPL) has two pending legal cases. The one " Shakil Kazi & others Vs Linker Shefters Pvt. Ltd." is in the Nashik District court and
another " Dugdhrl, Kathada, Kazipura Masjid Vs Linker Shelters Pvt. Ltd." Is in Aurangabad Tribunal. Both these cases are in respect of the ownership of land
involved in the " Aryavarta” project developed by the Linker Shelter Pvt. Ltd. (LSPL} in Nashik, In the opinion of management the cantingent liability in both
these cases Is not ascertainable,

Un-hedged foreign exchange currency exposures: -
Particulars Foreign Currency As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Amount in Amgunt in INR | Amount in Foreign Amount in INR
Foreign currency {in Million} currency {in {in Million)
fin Milliog) Miltion}
Consultancy Charges (Architecht GBP - - - -
Fees)
Non-Current Investments in uso 0.75 51.81 0.75 48.72
Debentures
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Rs in Million Rs in Milllon
Expenditure in Forelgn Currency :-
- Foreign Currency Expenditure 3.77 2.93

[2) The Debenture holders of the 14% non convertible debentures and the Company have a Put option/Call option respectively whereby 28.57 % of the
debentures can be redeemed on 315t October, 2017, 21.43% debentures can be redeemed on 315t October, 2018 and remaining 40% debentures can be
redeemed on 31st October, 2019. In the event neither the Debenture Holders nor the Company exercise the Put option/ Call option, as the case may be, then
the debentures will be mandatorily redeemed by the Company on 31st October, 2019. As on March 31, 2017, Rs.500 Mn i.e 28.57% of the value of the
debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn had been reclassified under Current Maturities of Long Term Debt. The said call option was not exercised by the Debenture Holders
on 31st October, 2017. As on March 31, 2018, Rs.550 Mn i.e 31.43% of the value of the debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn has been reclassified under Current
Maturities of Long Term Debt. As on March 3%, 2019, Rs.700 Mni.e 40% of the value of the debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn has been reclassified under Current
Maturities of Long Term Debt { Refer Note 24 to the financial statements) as on 31st March 2019.

{b} The Company had received an advance of Rs. 550 Mn from an Investment Fund during the year ended 31st March 2014 for a project / township ta be
launched, developed and executed in a 5PV as & Joint Venture. As per the agreement executed between the company and the Investment Fund certain
sacurities were to be issued in the SPV to the Investment Fund subject to fulfilling conditions to be met in accordance with the understanding as set out in the
definitive agreement entered into between the company and the Investment Fund. FThere was a delay on the part of 2V Partner to fulfill its obtigations,
consequent to which the securities to be issued in the SPV 1o the Investrment Fund could not be issued, and the company was contractually obligated under the
said agreement, with the responsibility of paying back the advance together with the agreed return on investment during the current financial year in
September 2017. The Company has used these funds for the purposes of the investment made &n the 5PV as also for its business purpeses .The advance has not
yet been repald as on 315t March 2019. In view of the above, on the basis of the agreement entered into with the fnvestment Fund, the Company has
accounted for Rs, 472.38 Mn, Rs,182.88 Mn and Rs, 211.7 Mn as interest under Finance Costs as en 31st March 2017, 315t March 2018 and 31st March 2019
respaciively hased on the Internal Rate of Return guaranteed to the party. Also company has repaid Rs. 379.8 Mn on aceount of Pringipal surm and has paid Rs.
£66.24 Mn on account of interest accrued as on 315t March 2019,

[c}. During the year, the Company has issued the optionally convertible Debentures to Vistra ITCL {INDIA) Ltd {ASK Real Estate Special Opportunities Fund [ & 111
amounting to Rs. 1060 Mn. The Redemption Amount shall fall due and payable on 29/09/2022 ar early maturity date and shall be paid 10 the Debenture Holders
along with any other Debenture Outstandings, notwithstanding insufficiency of the Remainder Amounts, with respect to all outstanding Debentures not
redeemed or converted to CCDs / Resultant Equity Shares. Necessary accounting has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 109 owing to the nature of the
Mortgage Deed.

{d) During the year, the Matrix Developers Limited (now merged with the holding Company) has issued 9929 Partly Paid Unlisted Non Convertible Secured
Debentures of face vafue Rs 1,00,000/- each totally amounting to Rs. 99,25,00,000/- to KKR India Asset Finance Pvt Ltd. As on 31.03.2019, the paid up value of
each NCD was Rs 45,178.77/- (total amounting to Rs 44,85,80,000/-). All Debentures shall be redeemed simultaneously in pro-rata manner i.e. the paid up face
value of each Debenture shall keep reducing upon receipt of Principal Amounts by the Debenture Holders. All Receivables coliected by the Company from sgle
of Debenture Holder Identified Apartments, shall be distributed by the Company to the Debenture Holders both as Principal Amounts and redemption
premium.7.2 If the Actual Al Inclusive Sale Price {price at which flat is sold] for 2 Debenture Holder tdentified Apartment is equal to or less than the Base All
Inclusive Sale Price (Rs 4650/- per sq ft), then the entire Identified Receivables shall be paid towards Principal Amount.7.3 If the Actual All Inclusive Sale Price is
higher than the Base All Inclusive Sale Price, then Identified Receivables collected shall be paid to the Debenture Holders towards Principal Amount and
Redemption Premium in the proportion as mentioned in the registered DTD executed on 27.11.2018




Note 41 Details of Leasing Arrangements:

{Rs in Million)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
a. Where the Company s Lessee :
i The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain facilities and office -
premises. The leases are non-cancellable and range over a period of 2 years to 25 years and may be
renewed for a further pericd based on mutual egreement of the parties. The lease agreements
provide for escalations in the lease payables by 10% to 15% in certain cases.
i Lease payments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as ‘Rent' under "Other Expenses”. 63.61 47.46
i The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease :
- Within one year 30.96 31.45
- After one year but before five years 89.68 105.80
- After five years 128.99 147.43
# out of the above, the future minimum lease payables under non-cancellable operating lease
pertaining to discontinuing operations are as follows
- Within one year -
- After one year but before five years
- After five years
b Where the Company is Lessor 3
i The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain surplus facilities. The lease is
non-cancellable for a period of 1 year to 5 years and may be renewed far a further periods based on
mutual agreement of the parties.
[ Lease receipts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as 'Rent’ under "Cither 140.89 139.61
Operating Revenues"
jii. The future sminimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating lease®:
- Within one year 1.04 0.34
« After one year but before five years - 0.14
- After five years
iv * out of the above, the future minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating lease
pertaining ta Discontinuing Operations are as follows
- Within one year -
- After one year but B
- After five years

Note 42 Earnings Per Share is calculated as follows:

{Rs. in Million except earnings per share)

Particulars For the vear ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit / (Loss) after tax from discontinuing
operations for the year - -
Loss after tax from coatinuing operations for the [1,608.85} [1,113.88)
Loss for the year (1,608.85) [1,113.88)
Equity Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 9,47,33,335 9,47,33 335
[Weighted average number of Equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Basic / Diluted Earnings

e 9,47,33,335 9,47,33,335
Nominal Value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 10,00 10.00
Earnings Per Share
Basic & Diluted EPS from continuing aperations (16.98} {11.76)
Basic & Diluted EPS from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00

Note 43 Discontinued Operations

There have been no discintinuing operations within the group during the financial year 2018-19.




PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements
Note 44 Particulars of loans given / guarantees given, as required by clause (4] of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
Loan Given:
31/Mar/19 31/Mar/18 { Rs. In Milfign}
Name Nature Amount Interest Amount interest Period Purpose

Krishna Murari Shelfter Private Limited Loan 0.01| 1592% 0.01 15.46%  |Repayabte on Demand |General Corporate
Purpase

Luke Builder Private Limited Loan 10.05 14.54% 10.05 14.34%  |Repayable on Demand |General Carporate
Purpose

Lutomex Developers Private Limited Loan 0.08| 1592% 0.08 15.46%  |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate
Purpose

Magnet Shelters Private Limited Loan 0.01 15.92% 0.01 15.46%  |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate
Purpose

Nexus Shelter Private Limited Loan 0.01 15.92% 0.01 15.46% Repayable on Demand |General Corperate
Purpose

Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Loan 14.67 14.54% 32.58 14.34%  |Repayable on Demand [General Corporate
Purpose

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 3,951.20 | 14.54% 2,957.27 15.39%  |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate

Private Limited Purppse

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 747.36 | 14.25% 360.55 13.09%  |Repayable on Cemand |General Corporate

Private Limited Purpose

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 1350 | 12.00% 13.50 12.00% |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate

Private Limited Purpose

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 3.47 12.00% 4.99 12.00%  |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate

Private Limited Purpose

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 20066 12.00% 200.66 12.00% |Repayable on Demand |General Corparate

Private Limited Purpose

Paranjape Properties and Investment Loan 0.56 12.00% 0.56 12.00%

Private Limited

Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited Loan 46.65 14.54% 46.55 14.34%  |Repayable on Demand |General Corporate
Purpose

Pogjz Devcon Loan 57.20 14.54 57.20 Repayable on Demand |General Corporate
Purpose

Krishirsagar Shelter Private Ltd Loan 002 | 1592% 0.02 15.46% {Repayable on Demand |General Corperate
Purpose

Synergy Development Corporation Private |Loan 18.06 9% 16.70 9% NA NA

Limited

Kaleidioscope Infra Ventures Private Loan 17.51 17.05% 17.51 17.05% Repayahle on Demand |General Corporate

Limited Purpose




TS’

PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of Conselidated finandal statements
Additional Infermation ta the Financlal $tatements

| Particulars

Note 45 |Employee Benefits

Disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employee Benefits" as per Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act are as under:

Deflned Contributlon Plans -

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of Rs.14.82 Mn { for the year ended March 31, 2018: Rs. 15,47 million) for Provident Fund{PF} , Rs. 2.13Mn ( for the year ended
March 31, 2018: Rs 2.19 milllan} for Employee State Insurance Cantribution {ESIC}, Rs. 0.96 Mn [ for the year ended March 31, 2018: Rs. 1.99 Mn)] for Labour Welfare fund and
Rs. 0.07 Mn (for the year ended March 31, 2018: Rs. 0.07 Mn.) for Employee Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme {EDL)) represents contributions payable to these plans by the

company at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

Defined beneflt Phans-
The defined benefit plan comprises of Gratuity. The defined benefit plan is partly funded.

Under the plan, gratulty Is payable to all the e'iglble employees at the rate of 15 days salary far each year of service, without any payment ceiling. The formula to calculate daily
salary is 1/26* Monshly satary.

These plans typically expase the company to actuarial risks such as future salary and escalation Risk, Asset LiabHity Matching Risk, Discount Risk and Asset risk.

Future Salary and Escalation risk: Since price inflation and salary growth are linked econamically, they are comblned for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will aften result in
higher future defined benefit payments resulting In a higher present value of liabilities especlally unexpacted salary inereases provided at management's diseretion may lead to
uneertafnties in estimating this increasing rsk.

Asset Lability Matching Risk: Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the defined benefit
liabllitles, the company Is successfully able to neutralize valvation swings caused by interest rate movements. Hence companies are encouraged to adopt asset-liability
management.

Discount Risk: Variations In the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabllities may seem small, but in practise can have a significant impact on the defined
benefit liabfities.

Asset Risk: All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz; UC of India. LIC has a savereign guarantee and has been providing consistent
and competitive returns over the years.

The company has opted for a traditional fund where In all assets are Invested primarily in risk averse markets. The company has no contral aver the management of funds but
this aption provides a high level of safety for the total corpus. A single account is maintained for both the investment and claim settiement and hencel00% {lquidity is ensured,
Alsg interest rate and Inflatlon risk are taken care of.

No other post-retirement benefits are provided to the employees.
In respect of the plan, the most recent acturiat valuatien of the plan assets and the present value of defined benefit obligation were carried out a5 at March 31, 2019 by Mr. T

Bhargava, Ranadey Professional Services, Fellow of the Mstitute of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit abligation, and the related current service cost

and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit method.

Changes In Present value of Projected Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:

Total Amount recognised in Profit & Loss

Particulars Yearended [Year ended March
March 31, 2019 31,2018
Rs In Million Rs in Million
Change in defined benefit obilgations [DBQ) during the year
Present value of DBO at beginning of the year g87.18 89.20
Current service cost 8.68 11.95
Interest cost 6.36 6.20
Uability Transferred In/ Acquisltions 0.23 0.02
Benefits paid (7.44) {7.10)
Llability transferred out - Demerged Undertakings (1.70) .
Actuarlal {gain) / loss an obligations (0.05) 4.11)
Actuaria! Gains and Losses arising from changes in Financial Assumptions 0.89 (3.51)
Actuarial Gains and Losses arsing from experience adjustments : - {5.48)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 94.14 B87.17
Exp retognised In § it of Profit and Loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:
Particulars Yearended |Year ended March
tarch 31, 2019 31,2018
Rs In Million Rs In Mlillion
Current service cost 8.68 10.7¢
Net Interast Expense 483 4.58
Expected return on plan assets losses/{gains) - -
Components of defined benefit costs racognised in of Profit or Less 13.51 15.37
Expenses recognised In Other Comprehensive tncome in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:
Particulars Year ended March| Year ended March
31,2013 31,2018
Rs In Million Rs in Million
Return on Plan Assets ( excluding 2mounts included in net interest expense) 0.21 0.94
Actuarlal Gains / (Losses) arising from changes In Financial Assumptions 085 {1.50}
Actuarial Gains / {Losses) arising from experience adjustments 1.41 {7 88)
Companents of defined benefit costs recognised it of Other Comprehensive income 2.58 [7.63)
16.0% 7.73




The remeasuremant of the net dafinad liability is included in other comprehensive income.

The amount Included in the balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its deflned benefit plans 3 as follows:

The Current Service cost and the net interest expense for the year ended are included in the 'Employee Benefits expense’ line item in the statement of profit and loss.

Change in falr value of assets during the year

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Rs in Million Rs in MiTlion

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation (60.97) 0.00
Fair value of plan assets 24.85 31.90
Funded status [Surplus / (Deficit)j {51.58) 11,90
Unrecognised past service costs - -
Neet asset / {liabllity} recognised in the Balance Sheet [51.58) 31.90

Partlculars Year ended March| Year ended March
31, 2019 31,2018
Rs in Milllon Rs in Millian

Plan Assets at beginning of the period, at Falr Value 311.90 35,37
Intarast income 222 234
Expected Return on Plan Assets{excluding amounts included in net interest expense} {0.05) 0.20
Assets Transferred Infacqulsitions 0.00 D.00
Transfer fram other company 0.00 0.00
Benefits Pald {7.14) (7.01}
Actuarial galh / (foss) on Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
Mortality Charges and Taxes {0.65) {0.42}
Contributions from the employer 0.73 1.43
Plan assets at the end of the year 27.01 31.90
Falr value of the plan assets at the end of the reporting period for each category, are as follows:

Particulars Falr Value of plan assets as at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Equity Instruments
Debt Instruments
Cash and cash equivalents

Oerivatives - -
tnsurer Managed Funds 18.89 0.00
Total 18.89 0.00

The prindpal assumptlons used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were 3s follows:

Particulars

Valuation as at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Assumpt rming the benefit obligations :
Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Expected Rate of Salary Increase

Mortality Rate

Attrition Rate

7.8%-7.96%
7.22%-7.52%

5.00%

Indian Assured Lives
Mertality {2006-08)

2% 19%




Slgnlificant actuarial assumnptlons for the determination of the defined abligation ara discount rate, expected salary increase and attrition rate. The sensitivity analysis below
have bsen determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respactive assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period while holding all other assumptions
constant,

1) If the discount rate is 100 basis points higher / {lower), the defined benefit obligation woutd decrease by Rs. 7.44 Mn (Increase by Rs. 8.67 Mn) as at March 31, 2019 and
decrease by R$.8.37 Mn (Increase by Rs. 6.21 Mn) as at March 31, 2018.

2] If the expected salary increase is 100 basis points higher [ (lower), the defined benefit obligation weuld increase by Rs. 7.88 Mn (decrease by Rs. 6.90 Mn) as at March 31,
2019 and Increase by Rs.17.22 Mn {decrease by Rs.5.01 Mn} as at March 31, 2018 .

3) If the astrition rate Increase is 100 basls points higher f (lower]), the defined benefit ob¥gaticn would and increase by Rs. 1.32 Mn (decrease by Rs. 1.43 Mn) as at March 31,
2019 and increase by Rs. 0.81 Mn {decrease by Rs.0.91 Mn) as at March 31, 2018,

The sansitlvity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change In the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptiens weuld
oceur In Isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysls, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method art the
end of the reparting pericd which Is the sama as that applisd in caltulating the defined benefit obligation liability recognisad in the balance sheet.

There was no change In the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Expected Benefit payments for the year ended

Particulars Arnount{Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 17.08
March 31, 2021 11.80
March 31, 2022 5.29
March 31, 2023 5.18
March 31, 2024 5.48
March 31, 2025 to March 31, 2029 67.28

Expected Employer Centribution for the year ended March 31, 2020 { Rs. in millicn): Rs. 3.67 Mn

Welghted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation: 13.81 years
Gratulty is taken care by separate trust fund, which is managed by qualifying insurance policy 83 a funding vehicle. Funding peliey is partially funded poficy.

th

Other Employee Benefits - Compensated absences

The leave obligatlons cover the group's liability for eamed leave and is not funded.

Leave encashment benefit expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is 5.6 Mn (31 March, 2018:Nil}
Leave encashment benefit autstanding is 5.6 Mn (31 March 2018 : Nil}

1) i the discount rate Is 100 basls polnts higher / (lower], the defined benefit obligation would decrease by Rs. 0.07 million {increase by Rs. 0.06 million) {as at March 31, 2018:
2)If the expected salary increase Is 100 basis points higher / {lower}, the defined banefit abligstion would Increase by Rs. 0.06 million (decrease by Rs. 0.05 million) {a5 at March
3) If the attrition rate increase is 100 basis points higher / (lower), the defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs. 0,004 million {decrease by Rs. 0,004 million) (as at March
The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligatlon as it is untikely that the change in assumptions would

Furthermore, In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculatad using the projected unit credit method a1 the




Paranjape Schemes { Construction) Limited

Notes forming part of the C fidated financial stat nts

Note 46 - Current Tax and Deferred Tax:

a} Income Tax Expense

[ Rs. In Miliion)

comprehenslve income

Partlculars For the year For the year

ended March | ended March 31,
31,2019 2018 |

Current Tax:

Current Income Tax Charge 534.37 997.63

Adjustments In respect of prior years 0.35 037

Deferred Tax

In respect of current year origination and reversal of temporary differences {664.77} (437.02)

Adjustments in respect of prior years 0.00 0.00

Total Tax Expense rec_gggised in profit and loss account (130.06) 560.99

Deferred Tak income/(Expense) recognised in the statement of other 0.64 (4.30]

(b) Numerical Reconciliation between average effective tax rate and applicable

[ Rs. In Miliion)

tax rate :
Particulars For the year For the year
ended March | ended March 31,
31,2019 2018
Amount Amount
Profit Before tax from Continuing Operations [1,901.98} 128.50
Income Tax using the Company's domestic Tax rate {540.78) 43.69
Tax Effect of
Effect of expenses not deductible in determining the taxable profits 256.01 11,43
Effect of income not taxable {166.21) 9.87)
Effect of adjustments in respect of previous years 240.79 209.79
Effect of income taxable at different rates {3.43) [0.52)
Others 90.76 319.15
Tax Losses and temporary difference for which no deferred tax asset was recognised (7.08) 3.87
Effect of utilisation of brought forward losses on which deferred tax was not created {0.14) (16.56)
Income Tax recognised In P&L from Continuing Operations {(EHectlve Tax Rate} {130.06} 560.98
{c) Amounts on whl&h deferred tax asset has not been created:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, | March 31, 2018
2019
Deductible Temporary differences 1,638.83 .
Unused Tax losses 1,044.45 1,244.86
Unused tax Credits (MAT) - 53.78
Total 2,683.29 1,258.64




Paranjape 5chemes ( Construction) Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financlal statements

{d) Movement of Deferred Tax

{ Rs. In Miliion)

For the Year ended March 31, 2019
Particulars Qpening Recognised in Recognlsed in Recognised in MAT credit Closing
Balance profit and Loss other Other Equity utilitsed Balance
comprehensive
incame,
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 54.78 (8.03} - - - 46.75
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 47.63 3.66 - - - 51.29
Provision for employee benefits 17.44 398 0.20 0.10 - 25173
Carvy forward Tax Loss and Unabsorbed Depreciation 403.85 609.73 - - - 1,013.59
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit 113 - - - 0.2% 1.42
Disallowance u/s 43B 215 {2.15) - - - .
Expenses disallowed in earlier years 113.79 {107.18) - - £.61
Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 - - 347.99 - 347.99
Provision for fareseeable losses - 17593 - - - 17593
Dthers (3.20) [11.17) 8.77 [5.50)
Deferred tax asset 637.57 664.78 D.20 356.86 .29 1,658.70
Far the Year ended March 31, 2018
Particulars Opening Recognised in Recognised In Recognised in MAT credit Closing
Balance profit and Loss ather Other Equity utililsed Balance
comprehensive
Income
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Property, Plant 2nd Equipment 54.50 10.12) - - - 54.78
Disallowance ufs 43B 2.15 2.15
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 0.87 49,58 (2.82) - - 47.63
Provision for employee benefits 15.48 1.98 [0.01) - - 17.44
Carry forward Tax Loss and Unabsorbed Depreciation 118,34 285.51 - - - 403.85
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit 1.13 - - - - 1.13
Provisions for expenses allowed on payment basis -
Expenses disallowed in earlier years
Provision for foreseeable losses
Others
Deferred tax asset
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financlal Statements

Particulars
Note 49 [Related Party Transactions
Details of related parties:
Description of relationship Nzmes of Refated Parties
Holding Company Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited
Fellow Subsidiaries Krisha Shelter Private Limited

Niketan Shelter Private Limited
Prism Services Property Solutions Private Limited
PSC Infracon Private Limited

Entities over which the Company's key Athashri Foundation
management personnel or their relatives may Kreative Shelter Private Limited
have significant influence {with whom the Nova Developers Private Limited

Company has transactions) Leman Grass Hospitality Services Private Limited

Luke Builders Private Limited

Shivranjani Properties

Krishirsagar Shelter Private Limited

Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited

Lutomex Developers Private Limited

Magnet Shelters Private Limited

Nalanda Shelter Private Limited

Neon Shelter Private Limited

Nexus Shelter Private Limited

Paranjape Estate & Development Company Private Limited
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private Limited
Siddharth Assets & Services Private Limited
Mepgavision Exports Private Limited

Leonarda Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Educational Institute

PSC Holding USA Inc

Shree Bal Land Developers Private Limited

Shopping Glory Private Limited

Sanis Estate Private Limited

Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited

Key Management Personnel Mr. Shrikant Paranjape - Chairman - PSCL

Mr. Shashank Paranjape - Managing Director - PSCL
Mr. Subodh Apte - Chief Financial Officer - PSCL
Arun Phansalkar (Till 20/10/2018) - PSCL

Shrikant Gadre - PSCL & FIL

T. Ranganathan - PSCL

Dr. Prathibha Deshpande - PSCL

Subodh Shah

Sudhir Kadam - Company Secretary

Relatives of Key Management Personnel Smt. Pushpa Purushottam Paranjape
Mrs.varsha Shrikrant Paranjape
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 49

Particulars

Related Farty Transactions

Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape
Mr. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape
Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape
Ms. Nandini R. Paranjape

Ms. Rama A Paranjape

Ms. Sanjana S Paranjape

Ms. Swati Gadre

Dr, Prasanna Gadre

Dr, Vaijaynathi Gadre

Ms. Anjali P Lagu

Ms. Manijiri Deshpande
Seetha Rnganathan
Siddharth Rnganathan
Yamini Rnganathan

T. Ramchandani

T. Ramchandani

T. Swaninathan

Vasanthi Subhramanyam
Shanthi Sankaran
Kailashchand Shah

Meena Shah

Meenal Shah

Sagar Shah

Sidharth Shah

Gurudatta Deshpande
Bhushan Gurudatta Deshpande
Pirama! Gurudatta Deshpande
Prakash Gadgil

Partnership Firm where relative of Director of PS(]

Futsal United

Partnership Firm where Director of PSCL is a Partr]

Hempadma Construction

Private Company where Director of PSCL is a Dire

Prefered Builders and Promotors Realty Limited
Chitpavan Foundation

Private Company where relative of a Director of P

Zlife Systems Private Limited
Reifein Investments Services Pvt, Ltd.
Plutus Fund Advisors Private Limited

Entities being a post-employment benefit plan of
reparting entity or an entity related ta the
reporting entity

Gloria Associates Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme
Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd, Employees Groug Gratuity Cum Life
Insurance Scheme

Flagship Infrastructure Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life
Insurance Scheme

Paranjape Schemes Yuthika Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life
Insurance Scheme

Linker Shelter Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance
Scheme

Paranjape Schemes Construction Limited Employees Group Gratuity
Cum Life Insurance Scheme

Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life
Insurance Scheme
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PARANIJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financlal Statements
Additiona! Information to the Financial Statements
Note 50 - Financial Instrument:

50.1 Capital Management:

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

‘ The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt {borrowings as detailed in notes 22,25 and 26 and offset by cash and bank balances ) and total equity
’ of the Group.

! The Group's finance committee reviews the capital structuse of the Group on an angoing basis. As part of this review, the committee cansiders the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The gearing ratio Analysis far all the three periods.

Gearing Ratlo:

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 | As at March 31, 2018
Borrowings 22,204.08 19,664.75
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents { including book (614.37) (678.61)

bank gverdraft and mutual fund investments)

Less: Other bank balances {252.90) [318.79)
Net Debt 21,336.80 18,667.35
Equity Share Capltai 947.33 852.60
Gther Equity (4,585.75) {2,392.25}
Total Equity Capital (3,638.43) (1,539.65}
Net debt to equity ratlo {5.86) [12.12)

{i) Debt is defined as long term and short term borrowlngs { Excluding financial guarantee contracts} as described in notes 22,25 and 26)
50.2 Financial instruments by category

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2019 were as follows:

Carrying amount as at
Particulars
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Non - Current Assets
{i) Investments - -
(i} Trade Recelvables - -
(i) Loans 18.1% 18.14
{iii) Others Financial Assets 5,505.18 3,815.53
Current Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 353.11 386.96
{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 614.37 678.61
{iii}) Other bank balances 252.90 318.79
(iv) Loans 403 499
[v} Other financial assets 1,335.92 833.75
Financial assets measured at falr value through Statement of Profit & Loss
Non - Current Assets
Investments 217 310
Current Assets
Current investments 2.45 24,35
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial llabilities measured at amortised cost
Non - Current Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 10,432.07 8,642.44
(ii) Other financial liabilities 626.11 356.10
Current Liabilitles .
{i) Short Term Borrawings 6,499.02 5,258.90
{ii} Tradle Payales 4,416.48 3,825.12
{iii} Other Financial Liabilities 7.627.99 8,024.97




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Additiona! Information to the Financial Statements

Financial Instrument:
50.3 Financial Risk Management Framework:

The Group's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access ta domestic markets, monitors and manages the
financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports/ discussions which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks. The Corporate treasury function reports periodically to the finance Committee, an independent body that monitors risks and policies

implemented to mitigate risk exposures. These risks include market risk including interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group does not enter into or trade financial instruments incleding derivative financial instruments , for speculative purposes.

1) Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or
obligations. The Group has adopted a policy of anly dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, as a means of
mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of
creditworthiness as well as concentration aof risks. The Group uses publicly available information, its own trading records and information supplied by
the customers.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables. For credit risk concentration of trade
receivables refer Note 14 (i) to the financial statements.

In addition, the Group is exposed to credit risk in refation ta financial guarantees given to banks provided by the Group. The Group's maximum
exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Group could have to pay if the guarantee is called on . As at March 31, 2019, an amount of Rs. Nil
Mn ( as at March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil Mn} has been recognised as financial liabilities. These financial guarantees have been issued to banks for the loans
granted to the subsidiaries/ joint ventures of the PSCL.

1i) Interest rate risk Management:

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk because entities in the group borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by
the Group by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial assets

and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate liabilities at the end of the reporting

period. The analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the lizbility outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole
year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management persoanel and represents

management's assessment of the reasonably possible change In interest rates.
The Group's sensitivity to interest rates has increased/ decreased during the current year mainly due to increase/ deduction in variable rate debt
instruments.

lii} Liquidity risk management:

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Group's short term, medium term and long term funding and management requirements. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per reguirements, The Group manages
liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, hanking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash

flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) UMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Additional Informatien to the Financial Statements

Financial Instrument:

Liquidity and interest rate risk tables

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial Liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required

to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is
derived from Interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group may be

required to pay,

The table below summarises the maturity profile, of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars Carrying value Less than 1 year 1to 5 years > 5 years > Total Payments

As at March 31, 2019

Borrawings 16,531.09 6,499.02 10,432.07 16,531.09
Trade and other payables 4,597.32 4,416.48 180.84 4,597.32
Other financial liabilities 8,254.10 7,627.99 626,11 8,254.10
Financial Guarantee Contracts -
Total 29,782.51 18,543.49 11,239.02 - 29,782.51
As at March 31, 2018

Barrowings 13,901.34 5,258.90 8,642.44 13,901.34
Trade and other payables 3,994.84 3,825.12 169.72 3,994.84
Other financial liabilities 8,381.07 8,024.97 339.07 17.03 8,381.07
Financial Guarantee Contracts 4] 4]
Total 26277.245 17108.985 9151.23 17.03 26277.245

The amounts included above for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum amounts the Group could be forced to settle under the arrangement
for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is claimed by the Counterparty to the Guarantee. Based on expectaticns at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely than not that such an amount will not be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate is
subject to change depending on the probability of counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which are guaranteed suffer credit losses.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION]) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financia! Statements
Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Financial Instrument:

50.4 Fair Value measurements
This note provides information about how the Graup determines fair values ( in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used) of variaus financial
assets and financial liabilities measured on a recurring basis:

Rs. in Million

Fair value measurement As at end of the
reporting period using

As at 31st March,
Partlculars 2018 Valuation Technique and
Level 1 Leve! 2 Level 3 auatlon ,ec mique an
key inputs

Assets

In Equity Iastruments of Structured Entities 217 2.17 | Refer Note 1
Based on net asset value
NAY i i

Investments in mutual fund 2.95 2.95 (Nav) as pu§||shed daily
by respective  Fund
Houses.

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at 31st March, 2018;
Rs. in Million

Fair value measurement at end of the reporting
period using

As at 31st March,

Particulars 2018 R P

Valuation Technigue a
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 aua . mique an
key inputs

Assets

In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities 2.10 310 Refer Note 1
Based on net asset value|
NAV) as published dai!

Investments in mutual fund 24.35 24.35 ( ) Py " v
by respective Fund
Houses.

Nate 1: Investment in structured entities camprise of investments made in equity shares of some lenders in accordance with the debt covenants. As per
past trends and Management estimates, the said investments are recovered at cost. Hence for valuation purposes cost approximates the fair value.

1ll] At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant concentrations of credit risk for financial assets designated at FVTPL. The carrying amount
reflected above represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk for such Finanrial Assets,

50.5 Fair Value of financlal assets and financlal liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are required):

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financials liabilities are reasonable approximation of their fair values. Accardingly the fair values
of sunch financial assets and financial Fabilities have not been disclosed separately,

3. Financial assets

[} Investments

(ii} Loans

[iv} Trade Receivables

{v] Cash and Cash Equivalents
{vi) Other bank balances

{vit} Loans

{viiii) Others Financial Assets

b. Financial liabilities

(i} Trade payables

{ii) Payables

{iti} Borrowings

(iv) Other financial liabilities
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
Additional Information to the Financial Statements

Finaneial Instrument:
Fair value hlerarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy described as follows, based on the
lowest [evel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

lLevel 1: Quoted {unadjusted) price is active market for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Valuation technique for which the lowest level ingut that has a significant effect on the fair value measurermnent are observed | either directly or
Leve! 3: Valuation technigue for which the lowest level input has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on observable market

Discount rates used in determining fair value

The interest rate used to discount estimated future cash flows, where applicable, are based on the incremental borrowing rate of the borrower which in
case of financial liabilities is the weighted average cost of borrowing of the Company and in case of financial assets is the average market rate of similar
credit rated instrument.
The Company maintain policies and pracedure to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. In addition,
the Company internally reviews valuation, including independent price validation for certain instruments.
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation

technigue.
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